
From: FERGAS
To: blaine.yamagata@gpterminal.com; ksweeney@kmsenergylaw.com; blaine.yamagata@gpterminal.com;

lou.finazzo@sierraclub.org; nathan.Matthews@sierraclub.org; dschryver@apga.org; jgregg@mccarter.com
Cc: Sweeney, Amy; Nussdorf, Benjamin; Bernstein, Cassandra
Subject: Golden Pass LNG Terminal LLC
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 5:05:00 PM
Importance: High

Greetings,
 
This email is to inform you that Golden Pass LNG Terminal's submission on August 14, 2020 has been
re-docketed in DOE/FE Docket Nos. 12-88-LNG and 12-156-LNG. All communications,
correspondence, and submissions in DOE/FE Docket No. 20-103-LNG will be re-docketed in DOE/FE
Docket Nos. 12-88-LNG and 12-156-LNG, and DOE/FE Docket No. 20-103-LNG will no longer be used
for Golden Pass LNG Terminal's Application for Limited Amendment.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave SW
Washington, D.C. 20585
http://energy.gov/fe/services/natural-gas-regulation
 
Add us on Facebook at http://www.facebook.com/FossilEnergy
Follow us on Twitter at http://www.twitter.com/fossilenergygov
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